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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Application for water use without a license - southern Hudson Bay 

Malcolm S.W. Hodgskiss <mswh@stanford.edu> Fri, Feb 15, 2019 at 11:15 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Ida and Karén,
 
Thank yo for your helpful responses. I was in contact with Jonathan Savoy at the NPC, and he confirmed that an NPC
conformity assessment is *not* required for this area (please refer the response copied below). How does this impact the
NWB application for water use without a license?
 
Best,
Malcolm
 
"From: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 5:09 PM 
To: Malcolm S.W. Hodgskiss 
Subject: RE: Limits of NPC area - southern Hudson Bay
 
Hi Malcolm,
 
Long Island, South of Sanikiluaq is outside the “Nunavut Se�lement Area” where the NPC has jurisdic�on.
 
Unfortunately, I’m not en�rely sure what process you’ll need to follow in that area, except that you don’t need to
submit anything to the NPC (Although Long Island is within the territory of Nunavut, it’s not with the Nunavut
Se�lement Area where we have jurisdic�on, but it is within the area covered by the Nunavik Inuit Land Claims
Agreement in Quebec). If you’re stuck on how to proceed, let me know and I can look into this further.
 
Thanks,
 
Jonathan Savoy, RPP, MCIP
Manager of Planning & Implementa�on
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Ph:   (867) 983-4625
Fax:    (867) 983-4626
www.nunavut.ca"
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